

# H.B. 165

## UTAH COMMISSION ON AGING

Senator **Peter C. Knudson** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 8 through 9*

*House Committee Amendments*

*1-24-2005:*

8 This bill creates the Utah Commission on Aging ~~{and provides for compensation of its~~  
9 ~~executive director}~~ .

2. *Page 1, Lines 18 through 19*

*House Committee Amendments*

*1-24-2005:*

18 ▶ creates the position of executive director of the commission and lists the executive  
19 director's duties ~~{and compensation}~~ ;

3. *Page 2, Line 39:*

39 ~~{67-22-2, as last amended by Chapters 156 and 306, Laws of Utah 2004}~~

4. *Page 4, Lines 95 through 96:*

95 (c) identify ~~{,}~~ and recommend ~~{, and promote}~~ implementation of specific policies,  
procedures,  
96 and programs to respond to the needs and impact of the aging population relating to:

5. *Page 5, Lines 131 through 135:*

131 (2) (a) A member appointed under Subsection (1)(g) shall serve a ~~{four}~~ two -year term.  
132 (b) Notwithstanding the term requirements of Subsection (2)(a), the governor may  
133 adjust the length of the initial commission members' terms to ensure that the terms are  
134 staggered so that approximately ~~{1/4}~~ 1/2 of the members appointed under Subsection (1)(g) are  
135 appointed each year.

6. *Page 5, Line 146 through Page 6, Line 155:*

146 63-99-105. Executive director -- Qualifications ~~{--Compensation}~~ -- Appointment --  
147 Functions.

148 (1) (a) Subject to Subsection (1)(b), the governor ~~{, with the consent of the Senate,}~~ shall

149 appoint an executive director of the commission.  
150 (b) The executive director appointed under Subsection (1)(a) shall be a person  
151 knowledgeable and experienced in matters relating to:  
152 (i) management; and  
153 (ii) the aging population.  
154 {(c) The governor shall establish the executive director's salary within the salary range  
155 fixed by the Legislature in Title 67, Chapter 22, State Officer Compensation.}

7. *Page 6, Lines 160 through 163:*

160 (1) The commission shall:  
161 (a) ~~{promote}~~ **fulfill** the commission's purposes as listed in Section 63-99-103;  
162 (b) ~~{promote}~~ **facilitate** the communication and coordination of public and private entities  
163 that  
provide services to the aging population;

8. *Page 6, Line 168:*

168 (e) ~~{promote}~~ **facilitate** and conduct the research and study of issues related to aging;

9. *Page 6, Lines 172 through 173:*

172 (h) ~~{promote}~~ **facilitate** the provision of services to the aging population from the public and  
173 private sectors; and

10. *Page 8, Lines 243 through 244:*

243 (1) the executive director's salary ~~{, as established pursuant to Section 67-22-2,}~~ shall be  
244 paid out of the existing budget of the Department of Human Services; and

11. *Page 9, Line 247 through Page 12, Line 351:*

~~{247 Section 12. Section 67-22-2 is amended to read:~~  
248 ~~67-22-2. Compensation -- Other state officers.~~  
249 ~~(1) The governor shall establish salaries for the following state officers within the~~  
250 ~~following salary ranges fixed by the Legislature:~~  
251 ~~State Officer Salary Range~~  
252 ~~Commissioner of Agriculture and Food \$65,200 - \$88,400~~  
253 ~~Commissioner of Insurance \$65,200 - \$88,400~~  
254 ~~Commissioner of the Labor Commission \$65,200 - \$88,400~~  
255 ~~Director, Alcoholic Beverage Control~~  
256 ~~Commission \$65,200 - \$88,400~~  
257 ~~Commissioner, Department of~~

258	Financial Institutions	\$65,200 - \$88,400
259	Members, Board of Pardons and Parole	\$65,200 - \$88,400
260	Executive Director, Department	
261	of Commerce	\$65,200 - \$88,400
262	Executive Director, Commission on	
263	Criminal and Juvenile Justice	\$65,200 - \$88,400
264	Executive Director, Utah Commission	
265	on Aging	\$65,200 - \$88,400
266	Adjutant General	\$65,200 - \$88,400
267	Chair, Tax Commission	\$70,600 - \$95,200
268	Commissioners, Tax Commission	\$70,600 - \$95,200
269	Executive Director, Department of	
270	Community and Economic	
271	Development	\$70,600 - \$95,200
272	Executive Director, Tax Commission	\$70,600 - \$95,200
273	Chair, Public Service Commission	\$70,600 - \$95,200
274	Commissioners, Public Service	
275	Commission	\$70,600 - \$95,200
276	Executive Director, Department	
277	of Corrections	\$76,800 - \$103,600
278	Commissioner, Department of Public Safety	\$76,800 - \$103,600
279	Executive Director, Department of	
280	Natural Resources	\$76,800 - \$103,600
281	Director, Governor's Office of Planning	
282	and Budget	\$76,800 - \$103,600
283	Executive Director, Department of	
284	Administrative Services	\$76,800 - \$103,600
285	Executive Director, Department of	
286	Human Resource Management	\$76,800 - \$103,600
287	Executive Director, Department of	
288	Environmental Quality	\$76,800 - \$103,600
289	Executive Director, Department of	
290	Workforce Services	\$83,600 - \$112,900
291	Executive Director, Department of	
292	Health	\$83,600 - \$112,900
293	Executive Director, Department	
294	of Human Services	\$83,600 - \$112,900
295	Executive Director, Department	
296	of Transportation	\$83,600 - \$112,900

297 ~~Chief Information Officer~~ ~~\$83,600 - \$112,900~~  
298 ~~(2) (a) The Legislature fixes benefits for the state offices outlined in Subsection (1) as~~  
299 ~~follows:~~  
300 ~~(i) the option of participating in a state retirement system established by Title 49, Utah~~  
301 ~~State Retirement and Insurance Benefit Act, or in a deferred compensation plan administered~~  
302 ~~by the State Retirement Office in accordance with the Internal Revenue Code and its~~  
303 ~~accompanying rules and regulations;~~  
304 ~~(ii) health insurance;~~  
305 ~~(iii) dental insurance;~~  
306 ~~(iv) basic life insurance;~~  
307 ~~(v) unemployment compensation;~~  
308 ~~(vi) workers' compensation;~~  
309 ~~(vii) required employer contribution to Social Security;~~  
310 ~~(viii) long-term disability income insurance;~~  
311 ~~(ix) the same additional state-paid life insurance available to other noncareer service~~  
312 ~~employees;~~  
313 ~~(x) the same severance pay available to other noncareer service employees;~~  
314 ~~(xi) the same sick leave, converted sick leave, educational allowances, and holidays~~  
315 ~~granted to Schedule B state employees, and the same annual leave granted to Schedule B state~~  
316 ~~employees with more than ten years of state service;~~  
317 ~~(xii) the option to convert accumulated sick leave to cash or insurance benefits as~~  
318 ~~provided by law or rule upon resignation or retirement according to the same criteria and~~  
319 ~~procedures applied to Schedule B state employees;~~  
320 ~~(xiii) the option to purchase additional life insurance at group insurance rates according~~  
321 ~~to the same criteria and procedures applied to Schedule B state employees; and~~  
322 ~~(xiv) professional memberships if being a member of the professional organization is a~~  
323 ~~requirement of the position.~~  
324 ~~(b) Each department shall pay the cost of additional state-paid life insurance for its~~  
325 ~~executive director from its existing budget.~~  
326 ~~(3) The Legislature fixes the following additional benefits:~~  
327 ~~(a) for the executive director of the State Tax Commission a vehicle for official and~~  
328 ~~personal use;~~  
329 ~~(b) for the executive director of the Department of Transportation a vehicle for official~~  
330 ~~and personal use;~~  
331 ~~(c) for the executive director of the Department of Natural Resources a vehicle for~~  
332 ~~commute and official use;~~  
333 ~~(d) for the Commissioner of Public Safety:~~  
334 ~~(i) an accidental death insurance policy if POST-certified; and~~  
335 ~~(ii) a public safety vehicle for official and personal use;~~

336 ~~—— (e) for the executive director of the Department of Corrections;~~  
337 ~~—— (i) an accidental death insurance policy if POST certified; and~~  
338 ~~—— (ii) a public safety vehicle for official and personal use;~~  
339 ~~—— (f) for the Adjutant General a vehicle for official and personal use; and~~  
340 ~~—— (g) for each member of the Board of Pardons and Parole a vehicle for commute and~~  
341 ~~official use:~~  
342 ~~—— (4) (a) The governor has the discretion to establish a specific salary for each office~~  
343 ~~listed in Subsection (1), and, within that discretion, may provide salary increases within the~~  
344 ~~range fixed by the Legislature:~~  
345 ~~—— (b) The governor shall apply the same overtime regulations applicable to other FLSA~~  
346 ~~exempt positions:~~  
347 ~~—— (c) The governor may develop standards and criteria for reviewing the performance of~~  
348 ~~the state officers listed in Subsection (1):~~  
349 ~~—— (5) Salaries for other Schedule A employees, as defined in Section 67-19-15, which are~~  
350 ~~not provided for in this chapter, or in Title 67, Chapter 8, Utah Executive and Judicial Salary~~  
351 ~~Act, shall be established as provided in Section 67-19-15. }~~